Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Friday, 21 August 2020 9:53 AM

Ong Jun Wei; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Chia Keng Teng; Tang Sook Yew (Rachel); Chin Kar Kei
RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 24/8/2020

Dear Jun Wei,

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.
MV FS
Regn Inspect. Fee, | Parf/COE
Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. | Year | COE Expiry | S$'000 | S$'000 At S$ Rebate Value
1 1 2011 VOLVO S60 T4 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR TC SKD4069A | 2011 | 28/11/2021 29 26.5 | 18/08/2020 100 $26,082
2 2 | 2012 HYUNDAI VELOSTER FS 1.6 GDI DCT ABS D/AB SR 4DR | SKG8714D | 2012 | 16/10/2022 26 24.5 | 18/08/2020 100 $24,410
3 3 | 2011 PORSCHE CAYENNE S HYBRID 3.0 A SKL27387 | 2012 | 18/10/2022 95 84 | 18/08/2020 100 $59,174
Total
Fees 300

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order

Accident car

Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




From: Ong Jun Wei <JunWeiOng@ocbc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 August 2020 11:39 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>; Tang Sook Yew (Rachel) <RachelTangl@ocbc.com>; Chin Kar Kei
<karkeichin@ocbc.com>

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 24/8/2020

Help

This is a secure, encrypted
message.

Desktop Users:

Open the attachment
(message_zdm.html) and follow the
instructions.

Mobile Users:
Get the mobile application.




Need Help?

Disclaimer:This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender.

Email Security Powered by Voltage IBE(tm)
Copyright 2002-2016 Voltage Security, Inc. All rights reserved.












Zv965y0dcBrgz92£f1sv6VbgPOHCRW/eUcKyVE1cXT6ggrwDoxT3g0jisP1RYbWpN
d+nvrnn+rmQOJt 9r5jiovHO6iprDRQ7pAGEF jralbv+D1pBOPgpHbv5dBgl+i+32z
D219mKCXy/vmh6MAAjzEs+9£8xT45k01KiFsd57Wlyi/DgvEWpUsJ0fYygzEHPVQ
t9uiGladNC8XqgIlk+stFcWzMIH4RZROZ 9DBCuX2cU52jO8PSvI9ypBAtueydaA2gZh
dWulSm8p6U/ juvKnkhRJE4QPAGMi / ftWg4ABDvnIdtP2 js20hFVL2aXnZanPk+5X
18a6MKyR21JGoBz0TTChuD0/4PY0oZMvRO9%9eYfy611Lb7cuGUGBISLblvFmi20eZeL
Ib84Q7MfJ4QgzL9yQEXLRRQGOJ/Kk jgxd2+2pwH1IQkT/H6hZU5zThRKENUTXRNL
im5wSD+CgOatljUP10ud4gE7 jx+Mv11VzKlsJ3qgyiXWs3S1FGWEPRAOg6OBFiRGFE 1
ElriRL1bl11sQgLKOtUnlLSbOe/5PQGlEBdDeBkJu+H8gzu jNXZt8VWjZxuncBWI 1
ZLpKrU9v06£fF0UgLgaK5g6G5UGj4KrindgkCK+6YeCZe0PPlyYtciWpd3BnJR/aX6
Jviu+dFzMv4eX2pfvgNg+/G9dRDTR32/1Pm40SVXSFU2DWet J6Qf jmdtOoyzYf/3
w/vIy8V6eF84/Z0oY5AWZaBgX6tdOUSLcghldgLecKpsNC jWwIp+4ELSLulxtppr0oU
Ugid7rV70S0yFA3yJo3NaGOakHBP 9taguBMZ2Dt 6pv5A0gqeAKFF8 jzksYb+WaEOtL
167y2kQ3Tamuze7xfdTwFH+nM/3cdr5IATxagzPrb/SUxr4VQgvSzbvYaSGiequz
05x9nmmyB80w/h30xehjO1HQyGd4QGyY83eMH j61iAYib5Wf27nDTRNAQ+h jdGf2a
/gw0fmTMrUy1XOtu8LHHBr5Yg+ortyOLb1G15dGYpzgQr7+07u5117r3AWSgODZO
KpiN3DColsMubr9KMSmhFaWlEOW4Z1JZ2TxJOxG91b3JK1IfPF4valIKTCOHS 7Mut
Zdr jbxkzKoyexF8bKWjOmMg9+HC1SLIGKhTi5tFKko51PCLOOZzASkl1aMvzTEfWHY 3
JEXQUhhY9ul/zzfFV4VBhjp3eDSyRicMDuDXIgYzrfR9rdfraaHXf0zXyQ3z£THO
j6D03+DsgfhJdnVnrv3VSvNpawR9offASVhA3Zx25td+AlpfTpOLS81WZ/BTeUigs
m641kT7Cx3WmjcdapM518THPJyaOD5ThLv/kXpzWpmg9PMJI 7pe 9gL2fFsn/TEwdZ
DMMJ9¢cDMj0803/NcJ911haTl121 jfHvo0zQ/9dj/itAt2EGOJouggiBNgWEqTgzsy
1mmoG4 fnAvxV/FidJox1Y6zP5NMGhouGnND4e4R+IKg8eZbgiCpLCcbiMwXNXhLT
Bz9AnfLIf+3fz6zywmpGlUekZCuet J1PEpfmcIJcW2HcvinjY64IUOHcEf+/0gXdml
LOOEVGCRHy8td0AatWZNDzk5/w0TkZBFtaOl3faviQyHSOF5C4p0/yaGo0vZ8PQP
RXz4B41Tn+b9£fx¥n50+9ASk2jSDs4pmIMtXveYcmt 2804cAFgXTnfkVouXbmceGFE
7JzERemc/CUWZEU7Pd/Jbl1lwXKdvYn+E/STx3JRDAp1kNSZ1lwyyVIh2P8pWK6geD
Xz50S49gjSTouf05zCANOTiM2PTmi+8A74f1fEy9tkayX+3JGPpcNTm85TtMBn7gx
um4tt INR3b0 jrbNA3fR6AZzXk1 jSbrhHg6Pp4SwBz8 jkonXKC9j/cg5wlroCTOKmA
NPzSe66vWu+EmgONwhGlti59ERCvY+hpj879H6CsFuL02SrGec8d2Y1ITGEfwwIe3Go
YSXQF 7+gWgNXsvwBwC35P 5waMeyvE3bNGaBRm2TMPgx 7 9wJ1lxgmvbdd6epzCcOrQ5
DRhSXhOwOkTFgYiG82BsvYx19SW0qliydJcj8OHsHKqUZOXEqKaZXJ8BNmATofCt
r6NGHLMmzFSElyo2m+2Cm1D2ag0b2C3Y/Qi0ZNYB/GqU2m6hVpJcFgBhZ99fg/gE
8fGvnakEcGO0zQjm516ySs7LhNV+GEf3IEvjaTimdXHS6Ha jrKkt 6yCXul0B/adpXow
/MEDJjYYOLQOhiSOFgomf9Si5xMcf0zkNafCOdYKhOFkOVKtWDTbviQPMVTQ1lnSrU
u3wOLL6x/ba8D0EJjE2piKjdL8L9 joLAMbku9hYMCzKOPkBgaqnVv6UDNKE /GQGK4
sGOD/dH4CTpx/CVlb/3HkzMo j4wRf/51YmI8WmPLPWQk+HiATPXrH4 7Mr7QrDG4 Sk
7a+9czgRJIS4nl1iR/BI9GN+MsB1f+4M5YeHLD1kDOvIh7/NVEG61E/KdiSA12afHOrTT
GUr0h99gTYsg4SmgcTF1YZ5RzcuF sNXYMW1EMAKE171hpdV7wpGpEbQgF1kH4n1hf
kZrsSPEOEK+reKLMzQh9amt1IeIO5T1yAihXYibl+CFSn21HJIu6PZM1sMnzsELS
6hSctM1dot LOmME78NtWw8vpNoVcjMjkX7tZQigigNHXt 7f0l1gRsvdROeK65vK+H
wX+Tyg6TkoXCBO/Wam34IF1JM/97SMG1s9+BbGmglUcLoghGjH2 jycW4+6p 9hWSF
anhVOWgCH2 9 ju3sWBRmoQv9sN1la4 fPFL1HAUJ1IM30FnxX0os30322kI08gpchpGOE
YWAFsMf49IZuopCISQX7qIlZz7fJAcCQvheroRUF9fDkfiRglls+A0Zfctl1lVEjqyGs
47ZAeROKNN1fGtRzgEVPE/hP5SkcMcbGQhu/Z0wTctzPfF jGDyZ43G75JDb5Hrrax
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